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MS D. LEESON: Okay. So good afternoon and weleomefore we begin, |
would like to acknowledge the traditional ownerdh# land on which we meet, the
Gadigal people. | would also like to pay my respea their elders past and present
and to the elders from other communities who malidre today. Welcome to the
meeting. SIMTA, the applicant, is seeking to the concept plan and undertake a
construction of stage 2 for the Moorebank Intermh&@eility West in the Liverpool
City Council area. My name is Diane Leeson. Itaenchair of this IPC panel.
Joining me are the fellow — are fellow Commissien&lan Coutts and John Hann,
as well as David Way from the Commission secrettaria

In the interests of openness and transparencycaersure the full capture of
information, today’s meeting is being recorded, aridll transcript will be produced
and made available on the Commission’s websitds fieeting is one part of the
Commission’s decision-making process. It is talptare at the preliminary stage of
this process and will form one of several sourdasformation upon which the
Commission will base its decision. It is importémtthe Commissioners to ask
guestions of attendees and to clarify issues wheneg consider it appropriate. If
you're asked a question and are not in a positanswer, please feel free to take
the question on notice and provide any additiomfirmation in writing, which we
will then put up on our website.

| request that all members here today introducegiedves before speaking for the
first time and for all members to ensure that tleyot speak over the top of each
over, to ensure accuracy of the transcript. Wémwalv begin. Thank you, David.
Thank you, Dominic. What we thought we would dis @ifternoon is, first off, just
ask you to explain to us the process that the timpat has been through because we
have a modification on foot for the concept plad #re stage 2 assessment in a
concurrent fashion, and we’ve seen there’s someerarfrom the community about
that process. So | think if you can outline thegass you followed and your
confidence in that - - -

MR D. GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - then the assessment itselfhinlkt the rest of the conversation
will flow — we will draw out what we need to as @e along - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Sure. Yes.
MS LEESON: - - - and we will just ask questionsaarly random fashion.

MR GAINSFORD: Of course. Yes. More than hap@®a thank you. Thanks for
the opportunity. Yes. So David Gainsford, exeautlirector for priority projects at
the department; and Dominic Crinnion here as mteader in that ports and water
space. Karen Harragon is an apology today, bualsashad a strong role in this
project. So, look, I will give a bit of an overwemaybe, Di, to try and address
some of those issues. Dom here will obviously helevel of detail that | don’t and
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hopefully can help with that. We’ve also got sopfens that will help as we go
through things. So, | mean, maybe starting righnfthe outset in terms of the
project, because it is quite a complex one.

So one of the things that we often start with igarel to the sort of scale of
Moorebank is that we are talking about somethig, know, in terms of project
size, that's the equivalent of the Sydney CBD, whdt comprises that development
is referred to as Moorebank Precinct East and Mizork Precinct West, and it is
important because there are, historically, two sspaapprovals that relate to that
development. The separate approvals themselved,+ guess, focusing on
Moorebank Precinct West, because that's obviousigtwe’re talking about — that
was originally developed by Moorebank Intermodaipany, who was a
Commonwealth listed company, and Moorebank Pre&ast was actually a
separate proposal that was being done by Qube i@diThere was an agreement
that was signed by those two parties in 2015, leriefs a legacy that there was two
separate approvals for those two separate projects.

So it's only since 2015, effectively, that Qube tagen the running for both of those
projects, with that legacy of the two different epgals, but effectively now
operating them as one combined project, and thecetge implications of that which

| will come back to. So, importantly for MoorebaRkecinct West, development
consent was granted for stage 1 as part of theepbapproval in 2016. In terms of
what’s happening on the ground at the moment —Usecthere’s also a series of
consents that have been granted for Moorebankriete€ast, both stage 1 and stage
2, and stage 2 for Moorebank Precinct East, whashdnabled them to start building
warehouses and rail connections in 2018. So theighificant construction that's
..... underway out on the site, which you will know you’re going out on Tuesday.

MS LEESON: Tuesday.
MR J. HANN: Tuesday now. Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. So you will see the evident¢hat work. In relation to
Moorebank Precinct West stage 2 — so that incotesras you're no doubt aware,
an intermodal freight terminal facility to suppart annual throughput of 500,000
20-foot equivalent containers, with the maximumithvihe approved maximum
throughput under the concept approval being 1.0komicontainers, and | think the
latest understanding | have of how many contaiaggsgyoing through Port Botany is
around about 3 million per year.

MR HANN: Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: So it's quite a considerable pramor of those containers. So
the approved concept layout included two intermaelahinals, with only one
intermodal terminal now being proposed. The teahiail line would connect via a
rail link connection to the Moorebank Precinct Haatl Link and then to the
Southern Sydney Freight Line.
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MR A. COUTTS: Does the fact that there’s only nome intermodal terminal,
rather than two, have an impact on those numbersrafiners?

MR D. CRINNION: No. So the terminal will perforboth the import-export
function as well as the regional function. Sohie original application, they were
two separate, but they will be combined in the @mminal.

MR COUTTS: Right.

MR GAINSFORD: The other aspects of the Moore iPdNest stage 2 is they're
proposing 215,000 square metres of warehousing #cea and 800 square metres of
what they’re referring to as a freight village, winiincludes some retail users. The
construction of those warehousing is now quite eotrated in the northern part of
the site.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: And maybe, Dom, if you hand out thagrams. So from —
compared to the — so the concept approval, asdrstahd it, Dom, allowed for
300,000 square metres - - -

MR CRINNION: That's correct.

MR GAINSFORD: - - - on Moorebank Precinct Wesesi215,000 square metres
of that is now being put forward as part of thegst 2 across approximately half of
the site. So there’s — | guess there’s an inteasion, an increased sort of density of
what’s being proposed for that northern part of kbank Precinct West. The other
component of stage 2 is for the importation of fll similar approval was put in
place for Moorebank Precinct East, where | thirdythe brought in 600,000 cubic
metres of fill. Here, because the site is bigtezy're talking about 1.6 million cubic
metres of fill.

MS LEESON: Do we know why they need to bringannsuch fill when they had a
concept plan approval before and it wasn'’t in tHahink it was 47,000 for - - -

MR HANN: Yes. It was minuscule. Yes.

MS LEESON: Initially.

MR HANN: What happened there?

MS LEESON: Do we know what has driven the change?

MR CRINNION: The intent is, from the applicanpsrspective — they assert that
it's for improved drainage across the site, but'sithe primary driver, from the

applicant’s perspective, for bringing in that fil's to raise the levels of the site and,
in their perspective, increase the drainage towtrels- to the OSD basins .....
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MR HANN: Does that include flooding? In otherms — that's a huge cost. It
presumably wasn’t considered in the original cohegproval, and, logistically, it's
obviously challenging. Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: So | think — | mean, some of itlswiously being driven by the
availability of spoil coming out of tunnel projects

MR HANN: Yes. Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: So that’s clearly sort of an oppmity. The — | guess the
argument that they've put forward to us is thateh&asn't a flooding imperative in
terms of needing to bring in the spoil — that tkeelopable areas of the site were
outside of the flood zone, but, as Dom says, Ikhie main sort of driver has been
to, | guess, flatten the site and more easily aflawdevelopment and also to help
facilitate drainage heading towards the west. - So

MR CRINNION: That's the applicant’s perspective.

MR HANN: So is there a financial benefit, thembiringing the fill in, given —is
that actually the case with the availability of thaterial, or is it a — | mean, there’s
obviously a cost in handling it on — once you gét ithe site, but is there a financial
incentive for them to bring itin - - -

MR GAINSFORD: We don't - - -
MR HANN: - - - to take it off the hands of thetharities, so to speak.
MR CRINNION: I'm not aware of the commercial argements, but - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. We — we're not aware of thdsat, yes, | mean that — so,
Moorebank Precinct East, they've now — they've reffectively brought in 600,000
cubic metres of spoil, and, as you will see whem go out there, it is probably
raised about two metres from the level of Moorebaa&nue, which you will see
when you head out there. | guess what | should-sayd | will go in a little bit now
about the issues that we've been dealing with tindhe assessment of the project,
but, to be clear, the department is supportinggéemmending approval for, this
development, subject, obviously, to a number ofldioms, and that’s consistent
with recommendations that we’ve made for all prasistages of this development
and the concept proposal. Liverpool Council hassisiently objected to
development at Moorebank, and they’'ve objectetiitostage as well.

There’s also a number of residents’ actions gramssubmissions that came in as
part of the application, a lot of which have algppased this development. From our
point of view, | guess council’s main sort of olijen points have been around issues
of increased traffic, dust impacts and concernsiaboise impacts. Council also
specifically objected to this application on thesisaf what they saw as significant
impacts on local amenity and local infrastructim®tigh those traffic, air quality and
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noise impacts and also on biodiversity from cleaohthe site. So the department
received, across both the concept modificationthadstage 2 application, a total of
365 submissions, 193 for the concept mod and L3théostage 2 exhibition. All the
individual submissions that were received objettetthe proposal.

Obviously, we’ve considered the council and comnyusibmissions in our
assessment. So, following on from that, the keyas that the department identified
in terms of assessing these developments weretrafise, soil, water, air quality
and impacts associated with trucking, crushinge-tticking, crushing, stockpiling
and placing of the imported fill. There were adsseries of ecological, hydrological
and visual impacts associated with the filling.eMraarehouse element itself and the
density has also led to some concerns that we draund stormwater design, and |
guess particularly look at the principles of watensitive urban design and how
those are going to be dealt with.

MS LEESON: Is that related in any way to theirajsof the site by up to three
metres?

MR CRINNION: The water-sensitive urban design #melproposal - - -

MS LEESON: Well, you saying you’re not — you'vachissues around the
drainage.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: They're saying they’'ve — they wantdgse the site to deal with
drainage. Are you satisfied with the drainage ysialand what they've provided?

MR CRINNION: | think the department has conceatbsut the particular system
that they’ve adopted for this. So we will speakualit in a bit of detail.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR CRINNION: It mainly relates to the kind of angered hard surface proposal
that they have, the dual purpose OSD, on-site teterbasins and the actual scheme
that they’ve set out on the raised side. It's-nbtdon’t know that's so much related
to the raising as such but the actual schematibswfthey’'re — of how they’'ve
designed the basins .....

MS LEESON: Right. Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: And the amount of land that theylween able to dedicate,
effectively, to those facilities as well.

MS LEESON: Okay.
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MR GAINSFORD: So in terms of particularly lookimag the fill importation, there
obviously is a significant impact in truck movenmgnbmpared to what was
approved in the concept. It's now envisaged theite will be up to 1480 trucks per
day associated with full importation, and the agiit proposed to bring that fill in
between 6 am and 10 pm Monday to Friday and 7pm ®&n Saturdays. The
department has actually recommended — and | thanklidt something similar for
Moorebank Precinct East — recommended a cap oteihesort of movement of
spoil into the site at 22,000 cubic metres, antigha -

MR CRINNION: ..... sorry.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. | was just going to say —tlsat’'s consistent with previous
approvals that were put in place. We've also recemded limiting the construction
work to stand the construction hours rather tharetitensions. We feel that if
extensions are being sought that, perhaps, gomgdh the normal process of doing
that through a construction noise and vibration ag@ment plan is a better — better
avenue, but, at this point in time, we don't agréth those extended hours.

MR HANN: David, on that, have you had any disemssvith the applicant in
regards to their — you of the benefit of — you kndwou're extending the
construction hours, obviously, you will — there slibbe a benefit of — you know, if
you're extending the construction hours, obvioysly — there should be a benefit of
foreshortening the actual construction period &eddfore the amenity impacts.
What's their - - -

MR GAINSFORD: So - - -

MR HANN: Have they provided you information orat®

MR GAINSFORD: Yes, they did, and I think that wzest of their argument. The
other part of their argument was trying to avoie thyou know, having less impact
on the peak period if you spread those out. Saipage’re not turning our mind
away from those aspects, but we just think theyldvprobably be better dealt with
during the management plan process.

MR HANN: Have they given you any metrics on iYdu know, were they saying,
look, for example, you know ..... six months or sbhing like that? Have they
actually provided any data?

MR CRINNION: I'm not aware of that informationdn - -

MR HANN: Okay.

MR CRINNION: - --and our intent in creating tbat of hours extended work plan
as part of the recommended conditions would béhkem to provide that - - -

MR HANN: Yes.
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MR CRINNION: - - - as part of the justification -

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR CRINNION: - - - for that extended period ofe. That's not inconsistent —
it's consistent with the approach to other infrasture projects that the department
has - - -

MR HANN: Yes.

MR CRINNION: - - -in dealing with that as paifttbe construction planning
management planning process.

MR COUTTS: Do they come back at you on the eastand ask for extended
hours? Presumably you did the same thing for dist @ne.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. That'sright. We did. I'nohaware. Are you aware of
whether ..... extended hours?

MR CRINNION: .....

MR COUTTS: Look, | was just curious as to whether

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. No, it's a good question, yes

MR COUTTS: Be interesting to see if — well, okaf/e need it and this is the
reasons because presumably ..... east they wik @md do it on west as well, won't
they?

MR GAINSFORD: Yes, that's right. Yes. Look - -

MS LEESON: We will ask the applicant. It could@be related to the rate of
excavation for west connects and the - - -

MR GAINSFORD: That's right.

MS LEESON: - - - getting the spoil out of thatesi So it might be a question of
how quickly they can take it .....

MS LEESON: But we will talk to the - - -
MR ............ We will talk to the - - -

MS LEESON: - - - proponent.
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MR ........... On Monday about it.

MR ........... Yes. SO ---

MR GAINSFORD: The extent of clearing and filliyanother concern from our
point of view because the site is so large andharetare obviously those risks of
erosion and also ..... sediments, so the departha@smactually recommended limits
in terms of the amount of, | guess, excavation ¢hatoccur at any point in time or
the amount of exposed surface. So | think we"vememended a limit of 65 hectares
at any particular point in time.

MS LEESON: That's quite a large area for - - -
MR GAINSFORD: It represents about a third of ¢ite.

MS LEESON: So that’s a work face at any time.—@%ecause that’s quite a large
space. Are you comfortable that their proposéleirtproposed management of the
site — they can manage the dust suppression andality?

MR CRINNION: So we’'ve recommended a number ofditons in relation to that.
So there’s quite a detailed soil and water managépian that we've prescribed.
And so we’ve — | guess we’ve tried to limit the ambof stockpiling that can be
done. We've required them to do air quality mamagpet plan and we will prescribe
some of the things that they need to control asgéahat and we have additional
measures in addition to what was adopted foproject about the regular
inspections and, | guess, verification by a cextifsoil scientist throughout the
process. So we think it's proportionate to théedént — the broad different stages of
the proposal insofar as we focus the impact orathigely managed components of
the development, so if they were developing pathefwarehouse precinct first it
would limit them to that active area rather thaguéss, allowing a broader parts of
the site including the stage 3, the future wareimgugart of the site at the southern
end to be worked on if that’s a future, but it webfdcus that soil management on the
northern component, for example .....

MR GAINSFORD: So there has been — what you vedl ehen you go out onsite
again on Tuesday is there has been — there haslplbeen a fair bit of work on
Moorebank Precinct West so stage 1 enabled theto tpuite a bit of clearing and
demolition of the buildings that were on there andhere are quite a few exposed
surfaces already which — our view is that baseB®A and ourselves that have been
out there, that that’s working fairly well - - -

MR HANN: Okay.
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MR GAINSFORD: - - - interms of that storm wateanagement. So | guess part
of what we’re doing here is picking up on what Wik is reasonably good practice
so far.

MR CRINNION: | think the good practice — | woultispeak specifically to the
practice on site, but to say that the practiceitenvee’re seeking to drive through the
consent conditions is about the management of@r@sid disturbance. And we've
prescribed particular C factor, so sort of the-baiding measure that has been
adopted from soil and water management plans that tvorked in the past. And
we’ve set out specific, | guess, trigger pointstfar ability to move onto new stages
of work. So we’ve adopted a C factor of point 06d stage before the applicant can
then move onto a new one of these 65 hectare st#geswe’ve also required that
particular points of permanent stabilisation happ8o we’ve prescribed 75 per cent
for one stage, before they move onto the next stAgel so that’s prescribed in
some of our conditions. So we’ve tried to be -egilear criteria for how that would
work in practice.

MR COUTTS: Presumably you're learning a littl¢ toio from the approval already
given to the east project.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Yes. Yes, definitely. Defaty.

MR COUTTS: Because | got the impression, reatlimgugh this, that a lot of the
conditioning is similar west to east.

MR GAINSFORD: That's right. Yes, very much.
MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: And you're absolutely right. We"aso, | guess — and we will
come to this, particularly when we get to the stwater management side of things.
We've learnt some lessons through that processelis nguess the other sort of key
aspect that we're learning from Moorebank Prediadt is that it's unlikely that
they will develop Moorebank Precinct West as ongetigpment at one time, just by
the sheer scale of it. You know, the proposal likély be that they will break up
the development across the warehouses and aceosieh So it's making sure that
we have conditions that can work with that sorsa#nario as well.

MR COUTTS: So you think they might just do onéwo of the warehouses first
and then - - -

MR GAINSFORD: That's been the experience on Mbark Precinct East. So
when you go out there, you will see that there’s warehouse that’s pretty much
finished. And there’s a few more that they’re lmgkto start fairly soon.

MR COUTTS: Right.
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MR GAINSFORD: But that's likely to be, we thinthe scenario for Moorebank
Precinct West as well.

MR COUTTS: And do the warehouses get leased tatAat the model?
MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Yes. That's correct.

MR COUTTS: So the model is you build the warelgulsen you lease it out to a
Tollora ..... or whoever.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. That's right.
MR COUTTS: And then they operate it.
MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.

MR COUTTS: Okay. So they're essentially proviglihe infrastructure and then
operators come in and operate the system.

MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.

MR COUTTS: Is that pretty much how it works?

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. That is how it works.

MR COUTTS: Okay.

MS LEESON: And the warehouses are required tinked to the rail operation?
MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.

MS LEESON: So there can’t be any standalone veargihg facilities there that are
not rail-related.

MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.
MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. That's correct. So probaatyimportant point — just
finishing off on this issue of exposed surfaces that the stage 1 approval didn’t
enable them to clear endangered ecological commaniAnd so hat that has meant
is that whilst there has been some level of rentiedian site, the areas that will be
needed to be cleared as part of stage 2 will need semediation. And we’re aware
and have become aware as we’ve gone through sessment of particular issues of
remediation associated with PFAS, residual PFA&ess So, again, we’ve got some
conditions in there that relate to, | guess, mameye of that sort of contamination
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and discovery of those sorts of issues prior to, krmow, any of the permanent works
going onto the site.

MR CRINNION: So diagram 8 in the maps that arevain shows the remnant
vegetation. So this is the vegetation - - -

MR HANN: Diagram 8, was it?

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: Just on that PFAS, if | can.
MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: Is that making its way to the waterwayv, do we know, to, say, the
Georges River? Will their drainage pick that ug artercept it as part of a
remediation process?

MR CRINNION: There will have to be some processitanage the PFAS. And
there is a remedial action plan that’s currenttifat has been prepared previously for
this site. Part of the conditions have been depealdn reflection of — there has to be
a process of the site owner, which is the Moorebdatdemodal Company, and/or the
developer working with EPA. And we think that @@enditions put clear points in

the development of this project that they have smage that and they have to
progress that in a timely way before they get tostandard.

MS LEESON: Thanks. Yes. Thanks.

MR GAINSFORD: So moving onto the — if you're cartible with me moving
onto, | guess, the permanent site layout and dessigrof elements and their
assessment - - -

MR HANN: Can | just ask one question, David?
MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR HANN: Justin relation to ..... dust, the ERAhink, had some questions about
the ability to — the assumptions around controllilugt in the dozing process. | think
the 50 per cent figure they queried. Have youdmaddiscussions with the EPA
about that, in terms of, you know, how that’s toalolelressed?

MR CRINNION: | guess primarily through the subsi@s process. | think it
would be fair to say that's the way that we’'ve eyggawith the EPA on that
particular process. We think they can be dealt witough the air quality
management plan requirements.

MR HANN: Okay.
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MR CRINNION: So there’s a definite focus on trevdlopment of that air quality
management plan for construction and, | guessantheface of that with the soil and
water management plan and that that's actively mpetha So there’s — certainly our
intent would be that the planning secretary wowdenthe power to approve that
plan and that would definitely be controlled throubat. We’ve prescribed the
EPAs assessment methods restrictions on dust emsssif site. So we’ve adopted
the two grams per metre cubed — metre squared ethrmaximum increase and
the four gram per metre square per month maximyposieof dust level off site. So
we think that gives them a maximum parameter falidg with it and the details of
dealing it and there’s a bit of guidance in thoseditions about how we think that
can be controlled.

MR HANN: Okay. Yes. Thank you.

MR GAINSFORD: So on the, | guess, permanent lagesign for the site, as
proposed in stage 2, | guess it’'s important teemfthat one of the key elements of
the concept approval was the riparian corridor that connectivity, if you like, to
Georges river. So the - - -

MR HANN: This is map 11.
MS LEESON: Map 11.

MR GAINSFORD: So one of the aspects that we meetl before is that with the
concentration of the warehousing in this northeart pf the site, compared to the
concept approval, so now having the 215,000 squatees of warehousing on that
northern part, containing onsite detention badias tyou know, we view as being
best practice, being good water sensitive urbaigdeand maintaining this water
sensitive urban — sorry, this conservation aresJéthto some difficulties, if you
like, in terms of the assessment, where we’'veyda#d to get a level of detail out
of the applicant that they haven’t been able twigi®to us around how all those
interfaces are going to work. So, again, we’vdtdeth this through a series of
conditions and | will go into a little bit of detain those, but they’re the sort of
aspects that have been quite difficult to manageeage been going through this
assessment.

MR COUTTS: Why are they being — they seem tofagiged kicking and
screaming a little bit to come to your conclusions.

MR GAINSFORD: Look, I think there’s a couple birigs there. One is that, you
know, the scale of this development means thaingetiv that level of design at this
stage is a difficult thing to do, and | guess wknaevledge that. The second aspect,
| guess, is clearly there’s a commercial imperatovey and maximise developable
area on the site.

MR COUTTS: Yes.
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MR GAINSFORD: And so, you know, there is a baktftat needs to be agreed to,
here, around making sure that in their view theygeé something that’s economic
and makes financial sense but maintaining, frompaimt of view, the good-quality
environmental values that were part of the conapptoval.

MR COUTTS: Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: So that's been part of the proceSe.l guess the elements of
the stormwater treatment and on-site detentiorgdedwes include, in the version
that you've got for Moorebank Precinct West Stagef2at we consider to be quite
deep structures with, in some cases, quite steggrdar, in some cases, actually
vertical concrete walls. And to actually achiehede sort of water-sensitive urban
design requirements where, you know, we want t@ heater-filtering vegetation
and other aspects that help with the managemematefr quality through that
system, it's not clear to us how some of those@spmn be achieved with what's in
the design. So again, we’'ve recommended some toamsliand maybe, Dom, do
you want to talk to those conditions to try and agathose issues?

MR COUTTS: Just before you go on, Dom - - -
MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR COUTTS: - - - not having been out there anehsthis part of the river, is that
running through basically a canal-type channeis d@ra natural riverbank channel?

MR CRINNION: It's natural.

MR COUTTS: Natural riverbank channel. Right.

MR CRINNION: Yes, itis natural. So | can softtalk through the riparian
corridor criteria that we've recommended and tlak about some of the
development criteria for the stormwater system.if §ou look at the plan that
shows the existing detail and contours with deigred, so that's the map - - -

MS LEESON: So this is still figure 11?

MR CRINNION: Map 11, yes.

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR CRINNION: So it’s —it is difficult to see, Ibthere is the — the OSD — the on-
site detention basin 5, which is the north-weskasin, is shown in red marker on
the plan. So | will point to the basin — the westiace of the basin is around about

here. Andso - - -

MS LEESON: Within that tree line?

.IPC MEETING 14.6.19 P-14
©Auscript Australasia Pty Limited  Transcript in Golence



10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

MR COUTTS: Yes, yes. Okay. Yes, yes.

MR CRINNION: Yes, roughly along that tree linesthb.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR CRINNION: So the map is prepared based onrthyplased on surveyed

landform and partly based on aerial imagery. $ditile marked in blue is asserted
to be the top terrace, so there is some terradamggarts of the site but not all.

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR CRINNION: And then there’s also marked the meater level. And soitis
quite steep at the norther edge of the site.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR CRINNION: The river flats towards the soutBo there is some defined banks
— or there are defined banks. We have soughtyréalfocus on this because there
was a — there is a requirement in the concept apptbat requires there to be a
riparian corridor of 40 metres from the top of bank

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR CRINNION: So this plan is, in essence, theligppt’s attempt to define the
top of bank.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: What we looked to in trying to forthe appropriate riparian
corridor was the kind of values that were beingoemgassed within the riparian
corridor. And so what we’ve recommended is thatapplicant revise the design
drawing — the design in this western plank, paldidy at the northern part but also
towards the south, which is off this plan, haveutids zone from the top of bank
that’s surveyed in place by a registered survegw .either 40 metres from that bank
or the one per cent flood extent. So the one @er ftood extent is shown in a very
faint green line on this map. So it is probablitte bit - - -

MS LEESON: Yes.
MR COUTTS: Yes.
MR HANN: Yes, | can see it.

MR CRINNION: Probably a little bit more inland some points - - -
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MS LEESON: Would you like some water?
MR CRINNION: Sorry.

MS LEESON: You're right.

MR CRINNION: So | guess that's the focus of thgarian aspect of the design

requirements for the consent.

MS LEESON: So if | can just make sure | underdttmat properly.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: They've given a survey that they sathe top of bank - - -
MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - and then they've got a 40-mewae - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - from that to effectively credke riparian zone.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: And then they've got the onsite detanbasin west of that.
MR GAINSFORD: It would be east of that, yes.

MR HANN: Yes.

MS LEESON: Eastof - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Well, potentially - - -
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MS LEESON: East of that, sorry?
MR HANN: Yes.
MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.

MS LEESON: Okay. So do any of those trees ihzbae get taken out through the
construction of the onsite detention basins?

MR CRINNION: So on this map, certainly the vegietathat’'s within the confines
of that - - -

MS LEESON: Will be taken out through there?

MR CRINNION: Of that, yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: So one of the things, as Dom wasteing, in the condition
is we have said that beyond the 40 metres thahged to provide, there are certain
circumstances, such as where the one-in-100-yead firea is.

MR HANN: Yes.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR HANN: Yes.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Or where there’s already designatpdrian vegetation that
you should be protecting more of. So we’'ve efteii sort of pushed them further
than that 40 metres that they're saying - - -

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: - - - they're providing.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR HANN: Because, originally, they were talkinf2b metres, weren't they - - -
MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR HANN: - - -in some areas, which, of courseuyhad issue with. So - - -

MR GAINSFORD: That's right. So that goes riglack to the concept, doesn't it?
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MR HANN: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR HANN: So that's no more - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes, that's correct.
MR HANN: - - - from your point of view.
MR GAINSFORD: That's correct.

MR HANN: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR HANN: Yes. And they're clear on that. Andglplan, which they've
produced — is that right, or - - -

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR HANN: Yes, Cardno is engaged by the applicaist now back to a 40 metre

MR GAINSFORD: That'’s correct.

MR HANN: - - - distance. Yes. Okay.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR COUTTS: Thanks.

MR GAINSFORD: And one thing would | sort of addthat is — because this has
been a long process in terms of trying to get i pbint — we’'ve had some expert
advice. So we've had consultants that have besstag) us through this process,
primarily around the stormwater design and tryinget the stormwater design
correct, but that has also, as Dom sort of said,a@minfluence on the riparian
corridor area as well. Yes. Sorry. You go.

MR CRINNION: Shall I go through — quickly througihe stormwater system
design requirements?

MR GAINSFORD: That would be helpful, yes.
MS LEESON: Thanks.

MR HANN: Yes.
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MR CRINNION: So in many ways, they reflect thadance that was given in the
conditions for Moorebank Precinct East Stage 2hedMPE Stage 2 project. They
reflect that. They've been redrafted to be moesegriptive and to be, | guess,
expressed in outcomes and criteria more — in a stoaghtforward manner,
hopefully, than in the MPE Stage 2 consent. Serggsly, we prescribed changes to
the onsite detention basins and one of the keyineagents is to have batter slopes
into each of the basins rather than vertical walls.

So the applicant had redesigned the OSDs as pHre @irocess following the
Response to Submissions to provide batter slopes least some of the walls of
most of the basins. However, we think that — gitreat they’re going to perform a
dual function and that they would have water-fitigrvegetation in the bottom, they
have a water — a bio-filtration component, that'ally important that they have
sloped sides to promote the solar access to tikspl&Ve had asked for solar studies
for some of the basins and | think part of the pescwould be to ensure that solar
access is granted to the vegetation in all basinso. require this condition similar to
what was required for Moorebank Precinct East Seage

We've also required some overall performance datand design criteria for
bioretention, and the overall extent of biofiltcatiand bioretention systems are one
per cent across the entirety of the site. And aelsome further design criteria for
the actual function of the systems and how theyleveeduce the total loads of
particulate pollutants across the site. We've glstossome more water-sensitive
urban design principles to guide the redesign diqdar basins in some of the
systems as we’ve prescribed it, so that we havectiaes and we have criteria and
measurable outcomes across that — the system proces

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: The last thing, in terms of vegetatiand the stormwater is you
may have noted that we've recommended a koala neamegf plan.

MR COUTTS: I'm surprised there was koalas there.

MR CRINNION: Yes. So | guess the assumptiontieen all the way along in the
assessments, including at the concept plan stagiethiere wasn’t koalas present on
the site. Koalas have now been found on the site.

MR COUTTS: That's good.

MR CRINNION: And whilst koalas haven’t been moeeently found on the site,
there was some surveys that the applicant didy finend scats under a number of
trees on the Moorebank Precinct West site. So adthce from OEH, we've
required this koala management plan to particuledys on any sort of offset areas,
firstly. But then also whether there’s the poteintd look at connectivity from —
because that there’s core koala habitat that dgtsigd further to the - - -
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MS LEESON: Closer to the East Hills line and iH@sworthy Army Barracks, so
particularly to, you know, look at any sort of ceativity opportunities there.

MR COUTTS: They were saying earlier they musvéey resilient koalas.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: It's unclear how they travelledttee site. Obviously, there’s a
number of different ways they could and clearly, did, yes, the intent of the
condition would be to further consider connectivhat could be provided and, in
other aspects, there may be fencing requirememehso, | guess, exclude the
koalas from the site or to direct them - - -

MS LEESON: Yes. Because — on Moorebank Easg Hasy started constructing
the ralil line yet; the link up?

MR CRINNION: Yes. It's well advanced.
MS LEESON: It's well advanced.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: Because, presumably, they will havgabfrom Holsworthy across
the rail corridor into this precinct or they wilkbandlocked. Yes.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR COUTTS: That's the question | was just goio@gsk ..... is there a natural
corridor here?

MS LEESON: Well, that's right, because if theyeddo get across the rail corridor

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - it would be interesting to semytheir management plan deals
with that.

MR COUTTS: My wife showed me a photo this mornaig freeway in, I think,
it's in Norway that are - - -

MS LEESON: Koalas?
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MR COUTTS: No. No, koalas, but they have a bgidging over the freeway - - -
MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR COUTTS: - - - which is totally vegetated.

MS LEESON: [I've seen - - -

MR COUTTS: Which is the crossing for the — foiraals.

MR CRINNION: Yes. Arboreal animals, yes.

MR COUTTS: It's amazing.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. There’s many examples onRheific Highway.
MR CRINNION: The Pacific Highway, yes.

MR GAINSFORD: In particular, the Pacific Highway.

MR COUTTS: Yes. Although they tend to just k#di- - -
MR CRINNION: Rope bridges.

MR COUTTS: - - - rope bridges.

MR GAINSFORD: There are a couple of land briddehkink.
MS LEESON: There’s some vegetated ones, yes.

MR GAINSFORD: At Bonville, I think.

MR COUTTS: Yes. Isit? Yes.

MR CRINNION: There are, yes.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR COUTTS: Because it's quite impressive, | maesf. Yes.
MR CRINNION: Yes, yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: If you're comfortable, | will moveroto traffic and some of the
traffic related issues.
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MS LEESON: Yes, please.

MR CRINNION: So | mentioned the construction ti@before, but moving onto
the operational traffic. So the proposal woulchgigantly increase operational
traffic to the precinct. | think the applicatioastimate up to 1458 return truck
movements per day associated with this Moorebaekifet West.

MR COUTTS: When you say “operational”, are yolkiteg post-construction?
MR CRINNION: Yes, that's correct.

MR COUTTS: Soisthat- - -

MR CRINNION: Is that what we're talking about b&r Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: | think it assumes a full build.

MR CRINNION: A full build, does it?

MR COUTTS: Isthat 24/77?

MR GAINSFORD: The proposal is now 24/7.

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR COUTTS: So that truck movement is over a 23¥iod.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: As | understand it.

MR CRINNION: Yes. So one of the implicationgyuess, of intensifying the
amount of truck movements in the area was from Rpist of view, to come to a
voluntary planning agreement associated with arrton to regional road
upgrades. So that has been one of the key aghatts | guess, been something
we’ve been waiting for to be agreed to before wadainalise our assessment and
refer it to the IPC. That's now in place, so tha'$48 million contribution to RMS.
MS LEESON: And how will that work be implemented®RMS giving some
commitment to a timing of those works to coincidéwthis reaching full completion
or earlier?

MR GAINSFORD: There’s no direct commitment to wtiose works might

entail, so it's a general development contributmthe broader regional network.
There are specific road network updates that aiét- - -
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MS LEESON: That makes it sound a little bit I&@meone stuck their finger in the
air and pulled out a number. Is there any morenss to what the 48 million
comprises?

MR GAINSFORD: There were - - -
MR CRINNION: Yes.
MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR CRINNION: Yes, there was. So there was amdjausly, RMS could speak to
this better than we can, but there were a — tlseaeseries of programmed upgrades
that RMS have on their program to look at in theegal vicinity. And so my
understanding is that they've costed a numberaddhupgrades and they’'ve timed a
number of those upgrades and then apportionededdéimpact, if you like, or a
level of responsibility to the development and 'thathat’s driven this number.

MR COUTTS: Right.
MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: As to how those projects roll ougdause they will be subject to

MS LEESON: So that’s still just a contributionan upgrade - - -
MR CRINNION: That's correct.
MS LEESON: - - - rather than the complete upgrade

MR CRINNION: That's correct. So there are upgsithat are associated with this
development itself that are not part of that cdmition. So - - -

MS LEESON: So that's Moorebank Avenue, Anzac Aveand - - -

MR CRINNION: That's correct, yes. So the Moorek#®venue, Anzac Road
intersection is a commitment and there’s also upggdo Moorebank Avenue and
the intersections with the M5 and Heathcote Road.

MR GAINSFORD: So they form — there are a numbexdalitional upgrades that
David mentioned that form part of the MPE stag®@sent that was issued by the
Commission. So there are those upgrades of thatdEsection to the north and to
Moorebank Avenue, the northern section of Mooreb&anénue. They are aligned to
the Moorebank Precinct East delivery. And thereuisently a modification before
the department about the timing of completion okthworks. My understanding is
that the applicant is developing its plans fordb®al intersection treatments that
would happen as part of that process, as part & Bfage 2. So the context is for
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the project that the VPA was required for this pobj The upgrade of Moorebank
Avenue and Anzac Road was required for this profstause that's a site access.
But the other intersection upgrades to the nontmfpart of the MPE Stage 2 consent
and they will be delivered in accordance with thguirements of that consent.

MS LEESON: Okay. We might separately talk to RNd@&vid, | think - - -
MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - just to get their views on tiaibhg of some of these.
MR CRINNION: Yes,|I---

MR GAINSFORD: | think that would be worthwhile.

MR CRINNION: | wanted to give a bit of contextali the VPA. So the
department’s assessment report includes the satisfaarrangement certificate
issued by delegate of the secretary and that ieslueference to the entirety of the
VPA and the VPA includes that cash contributiort thavid explained. It also
includes a realignment of Moorebank Avenue arotnedMIPE site. That is future
works, the delivery of those works is subject fotare separate development
application so it is included in the VPA as a coitnn@nt by the developer to pursue
but it doesn’t form part of the current applicasorit doesn’t form part of either of
the concept plans so it is subject to future emvitental assessment and a future
planning determination.

MR GAINSFORD: So the applicant - - -

MS LEESON: By the applicant, not by — so it wobklan — who would be doing
those works?

MR GAINSFORD: So RMS and the applicant are, Isgdaving discussions at
the moment as to who will take the lead - - -

MS LEESON: Okay. Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: - - -interms of developing thabject but, as Dom was saying,
part of the VPA goes to pushing forward that depeient. And, | mean, the logic
behind that, | guess, from the applicant’s pointiefv is that as they’'re developing
Moorebank Precinct West and looking to operate weugh this project as one
project - - -

MS LEESON: Intuitively, it seems a sensible gosit

MR GAINSFORD: - - - trying to transfer betweentlbsites with Moorebank
Avenue in the middle of it makes — is very difficab - - -
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MR CRINNION: So the — so the VPA sets up a — #gan option but if planning
approval wasn’t granted to that proposal, thenl@nreate option in the VPA is the
upgrade of Moorebank Avenue in its current alignne3o the VPA requires an
upgrade of Moorebank Avenue either in its currdighanent or via that diversion.
MS LEESON: By relocation. Okay. Thanks.

MR GAINSFORD: And upgrade is largely making iufdanes rather than — rather
than two lanes so that’'s — that’s the main.

MS LEESON: Would it put any grade separationetneen the two terminals, east
and west?

MR GAINSFORD: Not clear - - -
MS LEESON: Doesn'’t sound like it 48 million.
MR GAINSFORD: Yes, not clear at this stage.

MR CRINNION: The — the — the Moorebank Avenue naalg is an addition to the
48 million contribution.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: | beg your pardon.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. So the 48 million is very nhuior the regional - - -

MS LEESON: Yes, sorry.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: You did say that, I'm sorry.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. That's okay. Look, they wgmbably the main points |
wanted to cover. We obviously haven't gone inttad@round other environmental
aspects associated with noise and those sortingktbut they’re probably the key

elements of our assessment.

MS LEESON: Your report says that — and we wilthi'om council in due course,
whether it's face to face or in a submission —ymuir report says that:
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Council has asserted the technical reports provided with the application are
inadequate.

We've touched on some of them, sort of, aroundstbemwater design and what
have you but, by and large, the department to bameitioned — you know,
recommended approval and conditions, you're corabbetthat if there are any
shortcomings in the technical reports that thegither been addressed or they can
be addressed through conditions.

MR GAINSFORD: That is our view, yes.
MS LEESON: Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: That is our view. | mean, you kndvdid make mention before
that council have had a history of objecting to - -

MS LEESON: Yes, yes.

MR GAINSFORD: And, notwithstanding that, | knoletapplicant is continuing to
engage with council and we have occasional contrersawith council as well, we
also know that they’ve had concerns about the lefsdktail in all sorts of plans
associated with development on the Moorebank Peeeast side as well so | guess
it's not a huge surprise to us that there was tlcoseerns that were raised.

MR CRINNION: And we commissioned for technicaldies to support our
assessment - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes, yes.

MR CRINNION: - - -so we had our stormwater desie specialists review, air
guality assessment, a noise assessment reviewtsaadtiareport and so they did
identify some gaps in the assessment and thereespenses given to those
throughout the assessment process by the appéiodrdo a number of the conditions
have been designed noting that if there were gagdhey were responded to, you
know, have they been closed out or can they bedlost ..... the conditions.

So a number of the drainage conditions in particspeecifically require verification
works as the final design is finalised and similayuess, with the noise review as an
example, though it didn’t — may not have identifestantial issues with particular
aspects of the noise report, it does present moi®sia limits that they’'ve adopted
across the precinct and we’ve been and had thdibehaesing specialists who had
reviewed previous sections of the project so theyevable to pick up issues across
the development and respond to those refined dondit

MS LEESON: But raising the level of the site lgsrto mind two other issues,
which is around noise and the noise wall and thatlon of that and around visual
impairment.
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MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: Has the applicant, in your — | guess were recommending
approval with conditions.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes, yes.

MS LEESON: Can you just describe to us a littteriore where the noise wall is
going to go and that it does meet increased heigthtthen also just talk us through
the visual assessment that’'s been done - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - given the raised height.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Do you want to try and takatton .....

MS LEESON: Sorry to muddle up two things at ohaoe- - -
MR GAINSFORD: No, no, no, that’s fine. They'mgerrelated, obviously.

MR CRINNION: | might have to defer back to thes@essment report so
unfortunately this diagram of the noise wall may be very legible.

MS LEESON: Well, that is a challenge in trying-

MR CRINNION: lItis a challenge.

MS LEESON: Trying to look at the diagrams.

MR CRINNION: | can provide a - - -

MR GAINSFORD: We cangiveyoua- - -

MR CRINNION: An A3 copy.

MS LEESON: If you could, that would be terrifi@hank you.

MR CRINNION: So this is a diagram of the sitehelgreen wall is the noise wall
that was adopted for the noise study.

MS LEESON: So this - - -

MR COUTTS: Right.
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MS LEESON: - - -is page 65 of the assessmermtrtep

MR CRINNION: That's correct. And so this is peased in both the EIS and the
noise and vibration impact assessment technicaltrépat supported it. So the
modelling was done on the basis of the wall aldvegwestern ..... so to the west of
all the warehouses.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR CRINNION: The assessment was done on the biasishe noise wall - - -

MR COUTTS: Yes, 19, you can picture it comingrgm@ut the western side of that
road, | guess; is that right? Is that what - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.
MR CRINNION: Yes, that's correct.

MR COUTTS: Or the bigger plan, yes. | see. Ameh there’s a gap in the wall as
well, isn’'t there?

MR CRINNION: Yes. So can we go to the landscpalp@.

MR COUTTS: Yes, | think it's 19.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR CRINNION: Yes. So the wall follows - - -

MR COUTTS: The western .....

MR CRINNION: Yes, so the wall goes along the westoundary road.

MR COUTTS: Yes.

MR CRINNION: And it was — we consider that wake® upon as a key noise
mitigation measure. It's five metres above thésfied ground level, and so it was
essentially adopted based on a flat site with djpgr&to the east and the warehouses
in the configuration that's presented on that diagr So the applicant, through the
process, the initial process was relying on theaaiall as — throughout the
assessment, later in the assessment requestedtisederation be given to the noise
wall as an option that could be further reviewedtfapproval and potentially
replaced by some alternate noise barrier or noiggation process.

MS LEESON: Do the warehouses themselves form smrteof noise barrier - - -

MR CRINNION: Yes.
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MS LEESON: - - - to the west anyway?
MR CRINNION: Yes. Yes.
MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: It was largely being driven by thaul road, though, wasn't it,
too?

MR CRINNION: Partly.

MR GAINSFORD: Too, yes.

MR CRINNION: So there’s part — the part aspedhef heavy vehicles accessing
via the west, but also there is some impact, pddity, as | understand it, between
the two norther warehouses, that there would beesmise impact from operations
of the terminal at that northern component, poédigti - -

MS LEESON: Right.

MR CRINNION: - - - because that's where the loodives are pulling into the site.
MS LEESON: Yes.

MR CRINNION: So noise impacts could potentially treduced through a noise
wall constructed between those two or a numbetlwroof the warehouses.
However, we think that as a result of the reliamgen the wall in how it was
presented in the modelling, that there wasn't sigfit information to be able to say
that the noise impacts could be controlled withibuAnd we do know that there’s
some predicted exceedances of the adopted prgjectfis noise levels in Casula, so
on that western side. So we thought that theristaverse process for the consent
would be to adopt that noise wall.

MR GAINSFORD: And if it was found - - -

MS LEESON: And does it run round the northerrimpeter of the site?

MR CRINNION: Up to Bapaume Road.

MS LEESON: Which is this one, is it? Oh, thion

MR CRINNION: This road here, yes. So the roaat th -

MS LEESON: Between that truck parking area.

MR COUTTS: Yes, right.
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MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: So that's the access to the ABB .site

MS LEESON: We might - - -

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MS LEESON: | know I've jumped from one thing toagher, but can we just talk
about the ABB site, because it now presumably &latver level than if this is
approved. This site will be raised; the ABB siti be at a lower level. There was
concern about flooding and stormwater impacts ah th

MR CRINNION: Yes. So - - -

MS LEESON: Has the technical assessment of the technical report of the
proponent addressed that adequately?

MR CRINNION: Well, we have recommended condititmseduce that as a
potential impact on the ABB site. So we've regdiretention of their access, that's
one thing.

MS LEESON: That's a good start.

MR CRINNION: But we've also required further imfoation and we’ve
recommended that a maintenance access be prowededdn fill slopes on that
northern boundary, so we've required — we're rejugshat the development layout
be amended to provide additional setback on th#nhewor perimeter. So that’s

currently recommended condition B to F. And thexiwe required a separate
paragraph G, which is a maintenance access tootitle of that fill-batter slope.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: So as to reduce those potentialddge effects on the ABB site.
So we did have some diagrams about the current ....

MR COUTTS: Were they satisfied with that?
MR CRINNION: Are we?
MR COUTTS: Are they?
MS LEESON: Are they?

MR HANN: ABB.
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MR COUTTS: ABB.
MR CRINNION: ABB, we would have to confirm withBB in particular.

MR COUTTS: So they haven't given you any indioatyet as to whether they're
satisfied or otherwise with the conditioning?

MR CRINNION: No.

MR GAINSFORD: We haven'’t consulted with them astf getting the
conditions together. But we obviously did receive submissions from them.

MS LEESON: The submission. Okay.

MR GAINSFORD: Which | think raised some strongicerns about access, in
particular.

MR HANN: And stormwater, | think, was the othesasn't it?

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR HANN: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Okay. Okay.

MS LEESON: Okay. So, sorry, then the visual iotpssue?

MR GAINSFORD: And the visual, yes.

MR CRINNION: So, again, | don’t have a large-gcplan. | can provide some
large-scale pictures, but they would be blown opfiwhat was presented in the
applicant’s EIS.

MR GAINSFORD: So they did do some visual persipestof — from Casula, on
the basis of, as you say, the raised site, witwdaehouse sort of rooftops as they're
proposing. And | think our conclusion was that itg@acts were not significant.
MR CRINNION: They were low to moderate, | thing,what the conclusion of the
applicant was. And | don't think we necessarilyatjree with that. There is some
screening - - -

MR GAINSFORD: From the conservation area.

MR CRINNION: - - - but it would certainly be visie from a number of different
vantage points on Casula, over the rail line, seo -
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MR GAINSFORD: You know, | mean, obviously it'swa couple of metres
higher than what it was, but from our conclusiondi@n’t think that was significant.

MR CRINNION: Yes. And we understand that hasrbed has been — the photo
montages that are presented in the EIS or the smgpitary documentation that was
provided after exhibition - - -

MS LEESON: They're survey verified or - - -

MR CRINNION: | couldn’t confirm that they’re suey verified, but it certainly has
been asserted to us that they’re on the basisabfaised — those raised levels.

MS LEESON: Okay. Thank you.

MR COUTTS: So what's the view of the applicarside from the noise wall and
the stormwater issues which are still backwardsfandards? Is the applicant
generally happy with the conditioning as it stands or - - -

MR GAINSFORD: That's our understanding. You knave have gone through a
series of negotiations on the draft conditionsyasave for previous applications.
And, you know, | guess we’ve got to a point wheleiously we haven’t agreed on
everything, but largely there. And I think it's athyou were referring to before as
that a number of the conditions are very similawtat has been — well, what has
been put in place for Moorebank Precinct East.

MR CRINNION: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: And so there’s a familiarity withe requirements of those
conditions. But you're right to sort of properfjentify the stormwater management
plans and perhaps the noise-wall condition as twbeoones that have been most
difficult to get to the point where we have. A t@applicant may continue to have a
view that they will express to you about those ctmas.

MS LEESON: Okay. We will hear what they havesay.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR CRINNION: Just in terms of managing, becausiviously is a fairly
complex project with fairly complex conditioning a®ll, | mean, your compliance
guys are obviously going to have to spend a faiofoiime at this site making sure
that it's all operating according to your expeaas.

MR GAINSFORD: And we also have an environmergpresentative

recommended as part of this. So in many ways vegreof treating it as we do for
some of our major linear infrastructure projectmia because of the scale. We
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think that that's sort of a good model to adoptttet helps. But the project is
complex, because, you know, it's one of those sare of projects where you've got
part of the development that’s effectively verysgdo operation, almost in an
operational sense, other parts that are — and ylbses this on Tuesday — well and
truly under development and being built, other p#rat are at very initial stages of
construction and demolition and some that are gollil know, on the drawing board,
if you like. So it's quite complex from that poiot view and, you're right, from a
compliance point of view. And because there’s tlifterent approvals, which is
why, you know, we're trying as best we can to hewmsistency across those
conditions, so that if, you know, we need to tak®ms enforcement action or we
need to at least completely understand what theitées are on site, we’ve got some
fairly clear guidance. So - - -

MR CRINNION: The intent is to reflect conditiottsat have been used on past
projects, particularly where they have worked @ythave been through a process,
so we would recommend the conditions particularbuad the best practice
requirements for the use of the rail link connatt@md the rail link. So the increased
use of that as part of this project would be suli@similar requirements for the
MPD project and they have worked through the ppgt@val consultation and the
development of those plans with a specialist agesnch as EPA, so a number of
those conditions that have been imposed ..... wodugh the process and have
worked are adopted again for this consent recomatand

MS LEESON: Have they flagged — | haven't beewtigh all the documents in an
operational sense, but truck driver’s behaviouemims of a truck driver management
plan for either east or west, because sometimek thuvers say, well, actually, |
want to go along another road because it's eaSlerthe potential for rat running,
whether it's Cambridge Avenue or other places - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Yes.

MS LEESON: - - - are there sufficient mitigatiangplace to — or management
plans in place to ensure truck driver behaviour?

MR CRINNION: So in addition to the restriction @ambridge Avenue which is
adopted in the consent, we do have a requiremenltifeer code of conduct, so we
do apply that condition to many of our freight dagistics projects in the ..... o)
there is a — there is some level of practice withinprojects about how that would
work, but - - -

MS LEESON: And with the benefit of experiencelodse, are they working well,
those codes of behaviour, or are you finding proisi

MR CRINNION: | think it comes down to not justaihplan, but also just the
broader education and then the monitoring thatypkaing across the project. So
it's not the single source of resolving those kifighotential issues. Certainly we
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have recommended monitoring of truck movementsga@ambridge Avenue as part
of these Moorebank intermodal consents.

MR COUTTS: You've got a camera, | think ..... readure people don’t do a left
turn or whatever itis up .....

MS LEESON: .....

MR GAINSFORD: And the other thing | was goingad is that | think now, with
the benefit of experience in some other projebiags such as Westconnex and
others where this has been a live issue aroundkyow, driver behaviour, we have
actually taken compliance action on some of thasgepts. So, you know, | think
Dom’s right that there’s a series of sort of levai$rying to get good behaviour that
the department can help influence, so.

MS LEESON: Okay.

MR COUTTS: You're hamstrung somewhat in that sanghe only way you're
going to get better truck driver behaviour is tommaway from the piecemeal
contracting arrangements and apply to these trrigkrd so they don't drive like
maniacs to get to the next job, because they're paiload basis.

MR GAINSFORD: You're right. That's the whole kat's — yeah.

MR COUTTS: And it's a killer for the trucking indtry, really.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes. Yes. That's a whole anottogic, yeah.

MR COUTTS: Itis. | mean, it's a — | think itssreal problem.

MR GAINSFORD: Yeah.

MS LEESON: John, anything you want to ask?

MR COUTTS: Not part of this .....

MR HANN: Look, overall, | mean, obviously, thereseme differences between the
applicant’s view of what they think is satisfactamyd what you've - - -

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.
MR HANN: - - - put forward in your assessmentaep

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.
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MR HANN: What's — the — is there any — any ofrthehat are involving significant
pushback from the applicant? | mean, obviously'tleeseen the proposed
conditions.

MR GAINSFORD: Yes.

MR HANN: And now would have been the time, | wdbllave thought, for them to
be arguing strongly. Can you give us any guiddahees?

MR GAINSFORD: Look, | — obviously, we can’t spefak the applicant. They

will speak for themselves. | mean, | think — thé&s taken a long time from when the
application went on exhibition and that has lardeden driven by negotiating the
voluntary planning agreement.

MR HANN: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: If there has been a silver liningthat, it has actually meant that
we have been able to really work through theseessu quite a bit of detail with the
applicant.

MR HANN: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: To the extent that, you know, welyat a set of conditions now
that have — has been negotiated. As | say, thgynostill be comfortable with all
the limits of that, but I think we’ve actually gihtat a lot further advanced than
perhaps we would have been if we were presentisgdlyou 12 months ago or six
months ago, so.

MR HANN: Sure.

MS LEESON: Okay. Well, good.

MR COUTTS: | must say, | thought it was a verpdaeport.

MR GAINSFORD: Great. Well, credit to Dom.

MS LEESON: Yes.

MR GAINSFORD: Dom really has been the one thatlteen writing this, so.

MR COUTTS: Well, that was very good. Very deddil

MS LEESON: Very well put-together.

MR HANN: It was thorough.

MR COUTTS: So well done.
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MS LEESON: All right. Was there anything elsattiiou wanted to - - -
MR COUTTS: No, no, | think we’ve covered off.....

MS LEESON: All right. Thank you very much.

MR GAINSFORD: Thank you.

MR HANN: Thanks, Dom. Thanks, Tony.

MR GAINSFORD: Thank you.

MR COUTTS: Thank you.

MR HANN: Thank you.

MR CRINNION: Thank you.

RECORDING CONCLUDED [4.08 pm]
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